Notes Issued:

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT. 1949.

BEDWORTH URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Bedworth Urban District Council (Miners' Welfare Park No. 1) Footpath Extinguishment Order.

NOTICE is hereby given that on the 7th day of October, 1957, the Minister of Housing and Local Government confirmed with modifications the above Order.

The effect of the Order is to extinguish from the 21st October, 1957, the public right of way from Coventry Road, Bedworth, along Cow and Hare Yard in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 94 yards or thereabouts and thence through the Bedworth Miners' Welfare Park in a south and southeasterly direction for a distance of 244 yards or thereabouts to the footbridge over the Newdigate Colliery Mineral Railway. The width of the path is 4 feet.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister

has been deposited at the office of the Clerk of the Council, Council Offices, Bedworth, and will be open for inspection free of charge between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. from Mondays to Fridays, and 9 a.m. and 12 noon on Saturdays.

9 a.m. and 12 noon on Saturdays.

The Order becomes operative as from the 11th day of October, 1957, but if any person aggrieved by the Order desires to question the validity thereof or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949, or on the ground that any requirement of the Act or any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the approval of the Order he may, within 6 weeks from the date of publication of this notice, make application to the High Court.

Dated this 11th day of October, 1957.

Dated this 11th day of October, 1957.

S. G. DEEMING, Clerk of the Council.

Council Offices, High Street, Bedworth. (242)

BANK OF ENGLAND.

An ACCOUNT pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5. ch. 13 and 9 & 10 Geo. 6. ch. 74, for the Week ending on Wednesday, the 9th day of October, 1957.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT.

In Circulation 1,973,019,170 In Banking Department 27,340,051	Government Debt 11,015,100 Other Government Securities 1,985,268,407 Other Securities 705,117 Coin other than Gold Coin 3,011,376
	Amount of Fiduciary Issue£2,000,000,000 Gold Coin and Bullion 359,221
£2,000,359,221	£2,000,359,221
Dated the 10th day of October, 1957.	L. K. O'BRIEN, Chief Cashier.
	DEPARTMENT.
Capital 14,553,000 Rest 3,135,487 Public Deposits (including Exchequer, Savings Banks, Commissioners of National Debt, and Dividend Accounts) 15,991,865 Other Deposits 300,190,009	Government Securities 269,443,902 Other Securities 34,622,761 Notes 27,340,051 Coin 2,463,647
Seven Day and other Bills£333,870,361	£333,870,361

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH OF ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST, Hosey Hill, Westerham, in the registration district of Tonbridge, in the county of Kent, was on 4th October, 1957, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 8th October, 1957. (046) C. C. NEWINGTON, Superintendent Registrar.

Dated the 10th day of October, 1957.

Building certified for worship named PIUS X CHURCH HALL, Melbourne Avenue, Chelmsford, in the registration district of Chelmsford, in the county of Essex, was on 7th October, 1957, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 8th October, 1957.

T. H. MORTON BAKER, Superintendent (045). Paciettes

T. H. M. (045) Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named LITTLE SUTTON BAPTIST CHURCH, Grange Lane, Sutton Coldfield, in the registration district of Sutton Coldfield, in the county of Warwick, was on 7th October, 1957, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 42 of the

Marriage Act, 1949, in place of Baptist Church, Little Sutton, Sutton Coldfield, now disused.—Dated 9th October, 1957.

L. K. O'BRIEN, Chief Cashier.

9th October, 1957.

H. B. CARTWRIGHT, Superintendent Registrar. (098)

A Building certified for worship named METHODIST CHAPEL, Handley, in the registration district of Poole, in the county of Dorset, was on 3rd October, 1957, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 8th October, 1957. (044) G. H. RAWLINSON, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named METHODIST OHUROH, Ordnance Road, Enfield Wash, in the registration district of Edmonton, in the county of Middlesex, was on 25th September, 1957, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 42 of the Marriage Act, 1949, in place of Methodist Chapel, Raynton Road, Enfield Wash, now known as Methodist Church Hall.—Dated 7th October 1957 October, 1957.
(017) C. S. WYLES, Superintendent Registrar. (O17)